‘ DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
1010 10™ Street, Suite 3400, Modesto, CA 95354

' Planning Phone: (209) 525-6330 Fax: (209) 525-5911
Building Phone: (209) 525-6557  Fax: (209) 525-7759

December 7, 2023

MEMO TO:  Stanislaus County Planning Commission
FROM: Department of Planning and Community Development

SUBJECT: STREET NAME APPLICATION NO. PLN2023-0127 - MONTE VISTA
COLLECTION

Staff is requesting this item be continued to allow it to be presented as a public hearing item.

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends the Planning Commission approve a continuance of the subject item to the
January 18, 2024 Planning Commission meeting.



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

SUBJECT: STREET NAME APPLICATION NO. PLN2023-0103 - HOFFMAN RANCH
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



